



2AM-MEL1631 – Agnico Eagle Minerals – Meliadine Project – Interim Closure and Reclamation Plan

Walker, Eva (EC) <eva.walker@canada.ca>

Fri, Feb 28, 2020 at 9:49 AM

To: "licensing@nwb-oen.ca" <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>, "EE Nord RPN NU / EA North PNR NU (EC)" <ec.eenordrpnueanorthpnrnu.ec@canada.ca>, "Olyslager, John (EC)" <john.olyslager@canada.ca>, "Wilson2, Anne (EC)" <anne.wilson2@canada.ca>

Good Morning,

It came to ECCC's attention that the document submitted to the Nunavut Water Board on January 17, 2020 by ECCC related to the interim closure and reclamation plan for licence 2AM-MEL 1631 for Meliadine Mine contained errors and omissions. I have attached the revised document with changes in bold.

I am requesting that the word document currently on the registry be removed and replaced with the attached. Please call or email if you have any concerns or questions.

Regards,

Eva

Eva Walker

Environmental Assessment Coordinator

Environment and Climate Change Canada/Government of Canada

eva.walker@canada.ca / 867-669-4744

Coordonnatrice de l'évaluation environnementale

Environnement et Changement climatique Canada/ Gouvernement du Canada

eva.walker@canada.ca / 867-669-4744



Government
of Canada

Gouvernement
du Canada

Canada

